MINUTES OF THE MEETING COMMISSION ON CHICAGO LANDMARKS July 9, 2020

The Commission on Chicago Landmarks held its regularly scheduled meeting on July 9, 2020. The meeting was held virtually and simulcast to the general public via livestreaming. The meeting began at 12:45 p.m.

VIRTUALLY PRESENT:

Rafael Leon, Chairman Ernest Wong, Vice Chairman

Maurice D. Cox, Secretary, Commissioner of the Department of Planning & Development

Paola Aguirre

Gabriel Dziekiewicz

Tiara Hughes

Lynn Osmond

Richard Tolliver

ABSENT: Suellen Burns

ALSO VIRTUALLY PRESENT:

Dijana Cuvalo, Architect IV, Department of Planning and Development Michael Gaynor, Department of Law, Real Estate and Land Use Division Members of the Public Registered to Speak

A digital recording of this meeting is on file at the Historic Preservation Division offices of the Department of Planning and Development and is part of the public record of the regular meeting of the Commission on Chicago Landmarks.

Chairman Leon called the meeting to order. He stated that the Governor had signed Public Act 101-0640 making certain amendments to the Open Meetings Act so that the Commission was able to host virtual meetings during the COVID-19 public health emergency provided that certain conditions were met. One of those conditions was that he, as head of the Commission on Chicago Landmarks, determined that an in-person meeting of the Commission on Chicago Landmarks was not practical or prudent. Chairman Leon then made the determination — pursuant to the newly created Section 7(e)(2) of the Open Meetings Act — that an in-person meeting of the Commission on Chicago Landmarks was not practical or prudent. Chairman Leon also made a determination pursuant to the newly created Section 7(e)(5) that, because of the disaster as declared by the Governor, it was unfeasible for at least one member of the Commission or its chief administrative office to be physically present at the meeting place (inasmuch as there was no physical meeting place).

Chairman Leon then explained the emergency rules governing the conduct of remote public Commission meetings and provisions for remote public participation. In line with the emergency rules, members of the public were encouraged to submit written comments which were posted on the Commission's website 24 hours before the meeting began. Members of the public wishing to

speak during the virtual meeting were required to register in advance of the Commission meeting. Chairman Leon invited those members of the public registered to speak to give their testimony before the commencement of the hearing on the agenda items as outlined in the emergency rules.

1. Approval of the Minutes of Previous Meetings

Regular Meeting of June 4, 2020, and Special Meeting of July 1, 2020

Motioned by Osmond, seconded by Hughes. Approved unanimously (8-0).

2. Report from the Department of Planning & Development

(FORMER) SCHLITZ BREWERY-TIED HOUSE 9401 South Ewing Avenue

WARD 10

Daniel Klaiber presented the report. Vote to adopt the DPD report and take the next step in the designation process for the (Former) Schlitz Brewery-Tied House to request consent from the property owners.

Motioned by Tolliver, seconded by Aguirre. Approved unanimously (8-0).

3. Report from the Department of Planning & Development

PERKINS-NORDINE HOUSE 6106 North Kenmore Avenue

WARD 48

Kandalyn Hahn presented the report. Vote to adopt the DPD report and take the next step in the designation process for the Perkins-Nordine House to request consent from the property owners.

Motioned by Hughes, seconded by Wong. Approved unanimously (8-0).

4. Pre-permit Review of Restoration Pursuant to §2-120-740 of the Municipal Ordinance

CHICAGO PUBLIC LIBRARY - CULTURAL CENTER 78 East Washington Street

WARD 42

Proposed restoration of the Grand Army of the Republic rooms

Emily Barton presented the report. She then introduced Tim Samuelson who presented additional information on the project. Vote to approve the staff recommendations for the project.

Motioned by Hughes, seconded by Osmond. Approved unanimously (8-0).

5. <u>Pre-Permit Review of Building Relocation Pursuant to §2-120-740 of the Municipal</u> Ordinance

Proposed relocation of landmark building approximately 29 feet to the west and 4 feet to the south to accommodate the Chicago Transit Authority Core Capacity Project for the Red and Purple Modernization Program

Joyce Ramos presented the report. Vote to approve the staff recommendations for the project. Chairman Leon requested that staff evaluate extending the district boundary to Clark Street to include the vacant parcel immediately to the west of 947-949 West Newport Avenue.

Motioned by Tolliver, seconded by Dziekiewicz. Approved 7-0 with one Commission member voting "present."

6. Permit Review Committee Reports

Report on Project Reviewed at the June 4, 2020, Permit Review Committee Meeting

Commissioner Wong presented the report from the Permit Review Committee meeting of June 4, 2020 (see attached).

Report on Permit Decisions by the Commission Staff for the Month of June 2020

Larry Shure presented the staff report for the month of June 2020 (see attached).

7. Adjournment

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 2:33 p.m.

Motioned by Wong, seconded by Dziekiewicz. Approved unanimously (8-0).

Maurice D. Cox, Secretary	

MEETING MINUTES

PERMIT REVIEW COMMITTEE COMMISSION ON CHICAGO LANDMARKS

The Permit Review Committee (PRC) met on July 9, 2020, at 2:40 p.m. The meeting was held virtually

Present: Ernest Wong, Chair

Gabriel Ignacio Dziekiewicz

Tiara Hughes Lynn Osmond Paola Aguirre

Staff: Dijana Cuvalo

Larry Shure Emily Barton Joyce Ramos

The following projects were reviewed by the PRC:

1. 225 W. Randolph

42nd Ward

Proposed Illinois Bell Building

Interior and exterior rehabilitation of existing thirty-three-story office building including work to surrounding plaza.

Action: Approved unanimously (5-0) with the following conditions:

- 1. The modifications to the lobby are approved. As proposed, the new lobby wall will be clad in black granite to match the exterior planters. Material samples shall be provided to staff with permit application;
- 2. The new canopy and lobby entrance are approved as proposed. All material samples shall be provided to staff with permit application;
- 3. Cleaning chemical specifications, new window film, cladding repair details, and samples of any replacement materials required shall be provided with permit application for review for approval by Historic Preservation staff; and,
- 4. No signage or exterior lighting is approved at this time. Any proposed signage or exterior lighting shall be

subject to Historic Preservation staff review and approval when available.

2. 1515 W. 18th Street

25th Ward

Proposed Pilsen Historic District

Proposed new construction of four-story, three-unit, masonry, mixed-use building.

Action: Approved unanimously (5-0) with the following conditions:

- 1. The front façade shall be clad entirely in either Welsford Ironspot or Glen Grey, standard size, modular, face brick. The mortar shall match the color of the brick. Historic Preservation staff shall review and approve all material samples with permit application; and,
- 2. Enlarged dimensioned details of the new windows and storefronts shall be included with the permit plans. As proposed, window and storefront frames and mullions shall be black in color and the glazing shall be clear glass.

3. 1336 N. Hoyne

2nd Ward

Wicker Park District

Proposed alteration of a rear one-story gable-roofed garage to a flat-roofed garage with roof deck and pergola on a corner property.

Action: Approved unanimously (5-0) with the following condition:

1. As proposed, the modified garage shall be clad with cedar clapboard siding and all wood shall be painted or stained.

Permit Review Activity

July, 2020 Report to the Commission on Chicago Landmarks **Total:198**

Date rec'd 7/1/2020 6/17/2020	Rev # 2020-1036 2020-1037	Address 2014 S. Racine 2935 W. Logan	Permit # 100880415 100877282	Landmark/District Pilsen District Logan Square Boulevards District	Ward 25 32	Summary Miscellaneous	PRC Date	Conditions Misc: elevator modernization Exterior: REBUILD 30 LF FEET OF PARAPET (EAST ELEVATION) & REPLACE (3) 2ND FLOOR LINTELS (NOT LONGER THAN 6 FT) (NO STRUCTURAL WORK)- ALL WORK SAME AS EXISTING; SUBJECT TO FIELD INSPECTIONS per the Historic Preservation stamped scope of work and photos dated 07/01/20. For the parapet rebuild, the existing brick and limestone coping shall be salvaged and reinstalled. Any limestone coping units that need to be replaced due to damage shall match the historic limestone coping in color, texture, size, and profile. The brick required to be removed for the lintel replacement shall be salvaged and reinstalled to match the historic bond and brickwork pattern. New mortar shall match the historic mortar in color, joint profile, texture and strength/type. All work on east elevation only.	Date 7/1/2020 7/1/2020
7/1/2020	2020-1038	711 S. Dearborn	100880528	Printing House Row District	4	Miscellaneous		Misc: Replace Bi-parting Frieght Doors On One (1) 6000lb.cap, 9-Floor, Car Switch Geared Traction Freight Elevator. Pursuant To The Scope Of Work Submitted.	7/1/2020
7/1/2020	2020-1039	300 W. Adams	100879784	300 W. Adams St. Office Bldg	42	Mechanical		Electrical: HARDWIRE OPEN AREA OFFICE CUBICLES ON 11TH FLOOR CIRCUITS BY OTHERS.	7/1/2020
7/6/2020	2020-1040	600 S. Federal	100878542	Printing House Row District	4	Exterior		Exterior: removal and replacement of private garage concrete and existing waterproofing membrane - non-structural repairs	7/6/2020
7/6/2020	2020-1041	320 N. Clark	100880730	Reid, Murdoch & Co. Building	42	Miscellaneous		Misc: temp event permit	7/6/2020
7/8/2020	2020-1042	2422 N. Orchard	100881275	Arlington-Deming District	43	Miscellaneous		Misc: fire service elevator upgrade	7/8/2020
7/8/2020	2020-1043	5700 S. Lake Shore	100878121	Museum of Science & Industry	4	Exterior		Exterior: remove and replace existing flat roof.	7/8/2020
7/8/2020	2020-1044	36 S. Wabash	100877006	Jewelers Row District	42	Miscellaneous		Misc: electrical permit for existing fire alarm system on 5th floor interior	7/8/2020
7/8/2020	2020-1045	111 N. State	100887294	Marshall Field and Company Build	ling 42	Miscellaneous		Misc: Replacement of Hoist Cables on One(1) 6000LB Capacity ,17-Floor, EG, Freight Elevator, pursuant to the scope of work submitted.(EV006975) CAR F10	7/8/2020
7/8/2020	2020-1046	111 N. State	100881296	Marshall Field and Company Build	ling 42	Miscellaneous		Misc: Replacement of Hoist Cables on One(1) 3000LB Capacity, 16-Floor, EG, Passenger Elevator, pursuant to the scope of work submitted.(EV006529) P-33	7/8/2020
7/8/2020	2020-1047	220 N. Green	100881312	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Miscellaneous		Misc: Replacement of Suspension Traction Media(STM) on Two(2) 3500LB Capacity, Passenger #1 6-Floor, Passenger #2 7-Floor Elevators, pursuant to the scope of work submitted.(100562386)	7/8/2020

Thursday, August 06, 2020

Date rec'd Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
7/8/2020	2020-1048	5700 S. Lake Shore	100880636	Museum of Science & Industry	4	Miscellaneous		Misc: **ELECTRICAL ONLY PERMIT**REVISION TO CURRENT PERMIT #100802481. THIS INFORMATION WILL OVERRIDE PERMIT APPLICATION #100880310.SCOPE OF WORK: - REPLACE (2) EXISTING 13.2KV SUBSTATIONS WITH NEW. UTILIZE EXISTING PRIMARY 13.2KV SERVICES. RECONNECT EXISTING SECONDARY LOADS. ONE LOCATED IN THE EAST AND ONE IN THE WEST PAVILION REPLACE (2) EXISTING 13.2KV SUBSTATIONS WITH (1) NEW DOUBLE ENDED SUBSTATION LOCATED IN THE CENTRAL PAVILION. REPLACE EXISTING OWNER OWNED 13.2KV SERVICE FEEDERS (NOT UTILITY). RECONNECT SECONDARY EXISTING LOADS REPLACE (75) EXISTING PANEL BOARDS AND ASSOCIATED PRIMARY FEEDERS. EXISTING LOADS TO BE TIED ONTO NEW PANELS AND DO NOT CHANGE.	
7/8/2020	2020-1049	727 S. Dearborn	100881335	Printing House Row District	4	Miscellaneous		Misc:Replace Bi-parting Frieght Doors On One (1) 3000lb.cap, 11-Floor, Car Switch Electric Worm Geared Drum Freight Elevator. Pursuant To The Scope Of Work Submitted. EV001551	7/8/2020
7/9/2020	2020-1050	2049 W. Pierce	100881204	Wicker Park District	1	Exterior		Exterior: Roof recover only. Exisiting aphalt shingles to be replaced with new asphalt shingles.	7/9/2020
7/9/2020	2020-1051	2146 W. Pierce	100880683	Wicker Park District	2	Interior		Interiors only: REMOVE INTERIOR PLASTER FROM WALLS & REPLACE WITH 5/8" GYP BOARD, REPLACE 58 DOORS, ALL WORK SAME AS EXISTING, SEPARATE ELECTRICAL PERMIT REQ'D, NO PLUMBING; NO LAYOUT ALTERNATIONS, NO STRUCTURAL	7/9/2020
7/9/2020	2020-1052	1835 W. Harrison	100880708	Cook County Hospital Administration	n 27	Mechanical		Electrical only: Lighting for parking lot.	7/9/2020
7/9/2020	2020-1053	209 S. LaSalle	100880791	Rookery Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical: Monthly maintenance only.	7/9/2020
7/9/2020	2020-1054	35 E. Wacker	100880792	35 E. Wacker Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical: Monthly maintenance only.	7/9/2020
7/9/2020	2020-1055	600 E. Grand	100880958	Navy Pier	42	Mechanical		Electrical: Monthly maintenance only.	7/9/2020
7/9/2020	2020-1056	125 S. State	100880962	Palmer House Hotel	42	Mechanical		Electrical: Monthly maintenance only.	7/9/2020
7/9/2020	2020-1057	53 W. Jackson	100880965	Monadnock Building	4	Mechanical		Electrical: Monthly maintenance only.	7/9/2020
7/9/2020	2020-1058	900 W. Randolph	100880582	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Mechanical		Electrical: INTERIOR ELECTRICAL WORK TO REMOVE EXISTING LIGHT FIXTURES AND REPLACE WITH NEW LIGHT FIXTURES IN SUITE 6 AT 900 WEST RANDOLPH STREET.	7/9/2020
7/10/2020	2020-1059	11219 S. Forrestville	100876928	Pullman District	9	Exterior		Exterior: FENCES: 75FT IN X 6FT IN: QTY 2 New fence to be installed in the rear yard only.	7/10/2020
7/10/2020	2020-1060	47 W. Polk	100881521	Printing House Row District	4	Miscellaneous		Misc: INSTALLATION OF LOW VOLTAGE INTERIOR CAMERAS	7/10/2020
7/10/2020	2020-1061	209 S. Lasalle	100881420	Rookery Building	42	Miscellaneous		Misc: Replacement of Hoist Cables on One(1) 3000LB Capacity, 41-Floor, 700FPM, Passenger, and One(1) 2500LB Capacity, 12-Floor, 700FPM, Passnger Elevators, pursuant to the scope of work submitted.(EV000025)ELEVATORS #5 and #9 105 W. Adams	7/10/2020

Thursday, August 06, 2020

Page 2 of 17

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
7/10/2020		2020-1062	3831 N. Alta Vista	100881218	Alta Vista Terrace District	46	Interior		Interior: REPLACE DRYWALL & DOORS . HARDWOOD FLOORS. SAND & FINISH FLOORS. PAINT REPLACE PLUMBING FIXTURES AND ASSOCIATED PIPINGALL WORK SAME AS EXISTING.	7/10/2020
7/10/2020		2020-1063	1918 S. Loomis	100881793	Pilsen District	25	Exterior		Exterior: FENCES: 56FT IN X 6FT 0IN: QTY 1	7/10/2020
7/10/2020		2020-1064	880 N. Lake Shore	100881558	860-880 N. Lake Shore Drive	2	Miscellaneous		Misc: REPAIR AND REPLACE DEVICES AND LIGHT FIXTURES.	7/10/2020
7/10/2020		2020-1065	916 W. Randolph	100833187	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Sign		Sign: BLADE SIGN ON SOUTH WALL READING "EYECONIC" COPY FACES EAST AND WEST. per stamped Historic Preservation exhibits dated 07/10/20.	7/10/2020
7/10/2020		2020-1066	11437 S. Forrestville	100881620	Pullman District	9	Mechanical		Electrical: UPGRADE SWITCHES AND OUTLETS	7/10/2020
1/15/2020	6/16/2020	2020-1067	1819 S. Laflin	100818566	Pilsen District	25	Exterior and Interior	or	Interior and exterior: REHAB OF EXISTING BRICK & FRAME 3 FLAT. REMOVE EXISTING TIMBER FRAMING AT FIRST FLOOR AND TEMPORARILY SUPPORT 2ND FLOOR FOR EXTERIOR MASONRY BLOCK ON EXIST. FOUNDATION WALL (ENTIRE BUILDING PERIMETER). INTERIOR DEMOLITION AND NEW CARPENTRY, DRYWALL, FRAMING, ROOFING, WINDOWS, MEP AND FRONT ENTRY STAIRS. ALL WORK PER Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 7/13/20. Building to be carefully braced and supported in place per engineering recommendations. No change to the height or location of the building. Existing masonry cladding on the front façade to be carefully removed and underlying masonry repaired and retained. Any required new masonry to match historic in size, color, texture and general appearance. New windows on the front façade to be wood or clad-wood and existing brick molds to be retained. Existing fascia and brackets to be repaired and retained. Cladding at basement leve of side elevations to be fiber cement siding with a 4 inch lap exposure and a smooth finish (due to fire code requirements). Historic Preservation staff to receive photos of the underlying condition of the front façade once the artificial cladding is removed. Any remaining details or features shall be retained and repaired and shall inform the reconstruction of the basement level of the front façade.	7/13/2020
6/16/2020		2020-1068	226 W. Jackson	100877621	Chicago & North Western Railway	Building42	Exterior and Interio	or	Interior and exterior: REVISION TO PERMIT NUMBER 100853689; REMOVAL OF SKYLIGHT AT 2ND FLOOR COURTYARD ROOF & ASSOCIATED STRUCTURAL REVISIONS; RELOCATION OF DOAS UNIT AT 2ND FLOOR COURTYARD ROOF; RELOCATION & DESIGN OF BASEMENT KITCHEN AND ASSOCIATED MEP REVISIONS; ALL AS PER Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 7/13/20. All signage to be applied for under separate permit.	7/13/2020
3/26/2020	6/17/2020	2020-1069	932 W. Fulton Market	100865426	Fulton-Randolph Market District	25	Exterior and Interio	Or .	Interior and exterior: NTERIOR RESTAURANT (A-2) TENANT BUILD OUT AT THE FIRST FLOOR AND BASEMENT LEVEL per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 7/13/20. Work includes new operable storefronts. All new elements to match existing colors and finishes and all glass to be clear vision.	7/13/2020
7/13/2020		2020-1070	135 S. Lasalle	100877829	Field Building	42	Miscellaneous		Misc: monthly maintenance	7/13/2020
7/13/2020		2020-1071	201 N. Wells	100877836	Trustees System Service Building	42	Miscellaneous		Misc: monthly maintenance	7/13/2020

Thursday, August 06, 2020

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
7/13/2020		2020-1072	32 W. Randolph	100878915	Oliver Building	42	Miscellaneous		Misc: monthly maintenance	7/13/2020
7/13/2020		2020-1073	20 N. Wacker	100879843	Civic Opera House	42	Miscellaneous		Misc: monthly maintenance	7/13/2020
7/13/2020		2020-1074	60 W. Adams	100879846	Commercial National Bank/Commonwealth Edison Build	42	Miscellaneous		Misc: monthly maintenance	7/13/2020
7/13/2020		2020-1075	28 E. Jackson	100879848	Steger Building	42	Miscellaneous		Misc: monthly maintenance	7/13/2020
7/13/2020		2020-1076	500 W. Jackson	100879457	Union Station	42	Scaffold		Scaffold: erect one scaffold for 6/22/20 to 6/22/21.	7/13/2020
7/13/2020		2020-1077	500 W. Jackson	100879429	Union Station	42	Exterior	06/06/19	Exterior: Facade repairs to west elevation facade to include cleaning, tuckpointing, masonry repairs as needed at Chicago Union Station per Klein and Hoffman drawings dated 5/27/20. No Structural Work. Any removed masonry to be salvaged and reinstalled when possible. Any new masonry to match historic in size, color, texture, and general appearance. All new mortar/sealant to match existing in color, texture, strength/type, and profile. No sandblasting or chemical cleaning approved.	
7/13/2020		2020-1078	500 W. Jackson	environmental	Union Station	42	Environmental	6/6/2019	Environmental: Dry grinding only. Care to be taken not to damage surrounding masonry units. No chemical cleaning permitted with this approval.	7/13/2020
6/18/2020		2020-1079	3358 S. Calumet	100877388	Calumet-Giles-Prairie District	3	Miscellaneous		Interior and Exterior: INTERIOR AND EXTERIOR RENOVATION DUE TO FIRE DAMAGE, NEW REAR WOOD DECK TO AN EXISTING THREE STORY WITTH BASEMENT SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE. NO WORK OR WINDOW REPLACEMENT TO BE DONE AT FRONT ELEVATION LANDMARK DISTRICT, AS PER stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 7/13/20	7/13/2020
6/18/2020		2020-1080	1819 S. Laflin	100877003	Pilsen District	25	Exterior		Exterior: GUT-REHAB OF EXISTING 2 STORY SFR REAR COACH HOUSE, PER Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 7/13/20.	7/13/2020
5/27/2020	6/24/2020	2020-1081	1851 W. Harrison	100874998	Cook County Hospital Administrati Building	on 27	Interior		Interior: INTERIOR BUILD-OUT OF INSTITUTIONAL I-4 (DAY CARE FACILITY) IN EXISTING HISTORIC MIXED OCCUPANCY BUILDING WITH PLAYGROUND CONSTRUCTED IN EXISTING ADJACENT PARKING LOT AREA. FULLY SPRINKLERED, TYPE IB CONSTRUCTION. ALL WORK PER stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 7/13/20."2019 REHAODE. No exterior work or window replacement permitted with this approval.	7/13/2020
6/22/2020		2020-1082	780 S. Federal	100876785	Printing House Row District	4	Interior		Interior:SELF-CERT INSTALL NEW POWDER ROOM IN CONDOMINIUM UNIT PER stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 7/13/20. No exterior work or window replacement permitted with this approval.	7/13/2020
6/18/2020		2020-1083	6401 S. Woodlawn	100876122	St. Gelasius Church Building	20	Exterior and Interi	ior	Interior and Exterior: RENOVAT ION OF EXISTING CHURCH TO INCLUDE ALL NEW INTERIORS BUILD-OUT. ALL NEW MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL AND PLUMBING. NO CHANGES TO BUILDING FOOTPRINT OR AREA per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 7/13/20. New stairs and ramp to match color and texture of historic stone. Select window work to match historic in size, color, profile and finish.	7/13/2020

Thursday, August 06, 2020

Page 4 of 17

Date 1	rec'd	Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	!	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
5/7/2020)	6/22/2020	2020-1084	2121 N. Sedgwick	100866597	Mid-North District		43	Exterior		Exterior: Rebuilt exisiting front stairs per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 7/13/20. Existing bottom limestone step to remain and existing cast iron newels and railings to be repaired and retained. New brick and limestone to match historic masonry in regard to color, texture and general appearance.	7/13/2020
7/13/202	20		2020-1085	600 E. Grand	100880544	Navy P6		42	Mechanical		Electrical: JULY 2020 ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCE PERMIT	7/13/2020
7/13/202	20		2020-1086	111 N. State	100881915	Marshall Field and Company Buildin	ng	42	Mechanical		Electrical: MAINTENANCE FOR MACY'S ONLY	7/13/2020
7/14/202	20		2020-1087	200 S. Michigan	100880691	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	t ·	42	Mechanical		Electrical: Monthly maintenance only.	7/14/2020
7/14/202	20		2020-1088	911 W. Randolph	100879604	Fulton-Randolph Market District		27	Mechanical		Electrical: EXPANSION OF AN EXISTING ADDRESSABLE FIRE LITE 50X NON-REQUIRED FIRE ALARM SYSTEM IN AN EXISTING 3-STORY BUILDING TO ACCOMMODATE TENANT BUILD OUT.	7/14/2020
7/14/202	20		2020-1089	600 E. Grand	100868726	Navy Pier		42	Mechanical		Electrical: Fire alarm system only.	7/14/2020
7/14/202	20		2020-1090	5700 S. Lake Shore	100881418	Museum of Science & Industry		5	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: ERECTION STARTS: 7/27/2020, ERECTION ENDS: 9/30/2020. MUSEUM OF SCIENCE & INDUSTRY DINING TENTS. 1-50X130 TENT AND 1-20X30 TENT. PARTYTIME-HDO PRODUCTIONS, INC.	7/14/2020
7/14/202	20		2020-1091	5550 N. Kenmore	100876294	Bryn Mawr Apartment Hotel		48	Exterior		Exterior: MASONRY REPAIRS INCL EASY ELEVATION; RE-INSTALLATION OF TERACOTTA REPLACEMENT UNITS 1000 SQ FT. Existing masonry units to be retained, repaired and reinstalled whenever possible. Any required new masonry to match historic in color, size, texture, and overall appearance. Rebuilt parapet to exactly match existing configurations per exhibits submitted to Historic Preservation staff.	7/14/2020
5/20/202	20	7/6/2020	2020-1092	11256 S. Champlain	100874653	Pullman District		9	Exterior		Exterior: Replace 4 windows per submitted window details. No other work.	7/6/2020
6/15/202	20	7/10/2020	2020-1093	2332 S. Michigan	100876413	Motor Row District		3	Exterior		Exterior: BRICK REPLACEMENT(800 BRICKS), REPLACE CLAY TILES COPING AND NEW FLASHING UNDER TILES, REPLACE OF LIMESTONE AND STONE COPING, REPLACE 21 LINTESL UNDER 6', REPAIRS TO PARAPET WALLS, TUCKPOINT AS NEEDED (SEPARATE ENVIRONMENTAL PERMIT FOR GRINDING). All salvageable masonry to be retained, repaired and reinstalled. All new masonry in-kind to match historic in size, color, texture, configuration and overall appearance per submitted exhibits.	7/14/2020
6/15/202	20		2020-1094	350 E. Cermak	100878668	R.R. Donnelley Plant		3	Scaffold		Scaffolding: ERECT 8 SCAFFOL DS FROM 06/18/2020 TO 06/18/2021.	7/14/2020
6/15/202	20		2020-1095	6 N. Michigan	100877645	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	t	42	Exterior		Exterior: REMOVE & REPLACE EXISTING ROOFING MATERIAL WITH SAME IN KIND. NO STRUCTURAL WORK	7/14/2020
6/15/202	20		2020-1096	542 S. Dearborn	100878981	Printing House Row District		4	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneos: REVISION TO PERMIT#100864608 CHANGE PLUMBING CONTRACTOR TO A+PLUS PLUMBING, INC. AND CHANGE HVAC CONTRACTOR TO DIRECT MECHANICAL.	7/14/2020
6/28/202	20		2020-1097	1450 N. Astor	100878302	Astor Street District	,	43	Exterior		Exterior: North Elevation, repair/replace concrete cracks 240 Linear Ft., repair/replace caulking 300 Linear ft., tuck-point 200 Linear Ft., repair/replace concrete spalls 200 Sq. Ft., Only- subject to field inspections. No other work.	7/14/2020

Thursday, August 06, 2020

Page 5 of 17

Date rec'd Con	orrec'd Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
6/26/2020	2020-1098	5 S. Wabash	100879262	Jewelers Row District	42	Scaffold		Scaffolding only: ERECT 1 PIPE SCAFFOLD 06/24/2020 -06/24/2021	7/14/2020
6/26/2020	2020-1099	3757 S. Wabash	100877680	Black Metropolis-Bronzeville District	3	Exterior		Exterior: TUCKPOINTING - NO STRUCTURAL WORK - 400 SQFT; REPLACE 3' LINTEL OVER DOOR. New mortar to match historic in regard to color, type, texture and joint profile. Existing masonry to be retained, repaired and reinstalled.	7/14/2020
6/26/2020	2020-1100	39 E. Schiller	100878255	Astor Street District	43	Scaffold		Scaffolding: ERECT 1 PIPE SCAFFOLD 06/19/2020 - 06/19/2021 (NO PUBLIC WAY INVOLVEMENT).	7/14/2020
6/26/2020	2020-1101	11 N. Wabash	100878179	Jewelers Row District	42	Exterior		Exterior: TUCKPOINTING - NO STRUCTURAL WORK - 500 SQFT. New mortar to match historic in regard to to color, type, texture and joint profile.	7/14/2020
6/29/2010	2020-1102	233 W. Lake	100879451	Lake-Franklin Group	42	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: REVISION TO PERMIT#100873278 CHANGE PLUMBING CONTRACTOR TO DELTA PLUMBING LLC.	7/14/2020
7/14/2020	2020-1103	845 W. Randolph	100880093	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Mechanical		Electrical only: TEMPERATURE CONTROL WIRING FOR HVAC SYSTEM. No other work.	7/14/2020
7/14/2020	2020-1104	4116 S. Ellis	100878045	Oakland District	4	New Construction	n: Garage	New Construction: Rear garage with alley access for a mid-block property with zero lot lines.	7/14/2020
6/17/2020 7/14/2020	2020-1105	4812 S. Woodlawn	100865428	Kenwood District	4	New Construction	n: Addition	02/06/20 New Construction: SECOND FLOOR RENOVATION AND ATTIC.	FRAMED
								CONSTRUCTION. SECOND FLOOR RENOVATION CONSISTS OF A MASTER BEDROOM, BATH, CLOSET AND OTHER MINOR INTERIOR RENOVATIONS. FRAMED ATTIC AREA FOR SITTING ROOM AND BATH RENOVATIONS. ACAR FOR SPIRAL STAIRCASE FROM ATTIC FLOOR TO SECOND FLOOR.NO FOOTPRINT CHANGE ALL PER Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 7/14/20. New cladding of rear addition to match lap exposure and profile of historic cladding. Skylights to have curbs which match the color of the roofing,	
7/13/2020	2020-1106	2146 W. Pierce	100881833	Wicker Park District	2	Mechanical		Electrical only: REMOVE AND REPLACE RECEPTACLES AND GFCI"S AND OTHER MISC. ELECTRIC AS NEEDED	7/14/2020
7/9/2020	2020-1107	2824 W. Logan	100881520	Logan Square Boulevards District	32	Exterior		Exterior: Window replacment for second floor porch per submitted exhibits. New windows to match proportions, configurations and exterior profiles of exisitng casement and transom windows.	7/14/2020
5/21/2020 6/	5/11/2020 2020-1108	1524 N. Hoyne	100870801	Wicker Park District	2	Exterior and Inter	rior	Exterior and Interior: ***SELF CERT*** LIMITED DEMOLITION OF INTERIOR NON-LOAD BEARING PARTITIONS, WINDOWS, AND REAR FRAME PORCH FOR ARCHITECTURAL INVESTIGATION FOR EXISTING 3 STORY + ATTIC 3 UNIT BUILDING. ALL WORK PER PLANS. Per the Historic Preservation stamped drawings dated 07/14/20. Exterior demolition is limited to the second story masonry clad frame porch and enclosed frame proch and associated foundation in the rear only. New brick on rear addition to match the existing Chicago common brick on side facades in size, shape, color, texture and finish. New fiber cement siding on rear (west) elevation to have a 4" lap exposure. Rear addition shall be no taller or wider than the main house. No window removal or replacement on any elevation of the main house to occur with this approval. No work to the front façade to occur with this approval.	7/14/2020

Thursday, August 06, 2020

Page 6 of 17

Date rec'd Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
7/14/2020	2020-1109	1110 N. Hoyne	100878710	Ukrainian Village District	2	Exterior		Exterior: SOLAR PANEL PERMIT. ERECT A PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAY ON ROOF. Per the Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 07/14/20. Top of solar panels shall not exceed the height of the existing parapet.	7/14/2020
7/14/2020	2020-1110	1306 N. Ritchie	100882090	Astor Street District	43	Exterior		Exterior: EXTERIOR RESTORATION TO INCLUDE WINDOW REPLACEMENT, ENTRY DOOR REPAIRS, RESTORE TIN CORNICE, TUCKPOINTING, RESTORE HANDRAIL AND NEWEL POSTS, REPAIR AND RESET LIMESTONE STEPS, AND NEW COPPER DOWNSPOUTS TO MATCH EXISTING per the Historic Preservation stamped drawings and scope of work. Masonry pressure washing shall not exceed 400 psi. When grinding existing mortar joints, care shall be taken to not over-cut joints and damage existing masonry. No chemical cleaning or sandblasting to occur with this approval.	7/14/2020 on
7/14/2020	2020-1111	1306 N. Ritchie	Environmental	Astor Street District	43	Exterior		Exterior: EXTERIOR RESTORATION TO INCLUDE WINDOW REPLACEMENT, ENTRY DOOR REPAIRS, RESTORE TIN CORNICE, TUCKPOINTING, RESTORE HANDRAIL AND NEWEL POSTS, REPAIR AND RESET LIMESTONE STEPS, AND NEW COPPER DOWNSPOUTS TO MATCH EXISTING per the Historic Preservative stamped drawings and scope of work. Masonry pressure washing shall not exceed 400 psi. When grinding existing mortar joints, care shall be taken to not over-cut joints and damage existing masonry. No chemical cleaning or sandblasting to occur with this approval. For associated Permit Application #100882090.	7/14/2020 on
7/14/2020	2020-1112	209 S. LaSalle	100882053	Rookery Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical: CONDUIT FOR WIRELESS ACCESS POINTS	7/14/2020
7/14/2020	2020-1113	1000 W. Randolph	100880399	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Mechanical		Electrical: MONTHLY MAINTENANCE FOR JULY 2020. MARON ELECTRIC WILL BE SERVING AS THE SUPERVISING ELECTRICIAN FOR THE BUILDING LOCATED AT 1000 W FULTON MARKET.	7/14/2020
7/14/2020	2020-1114	20 N. Wacker	100882015	Civic Opera House	42	Mechanical		Electrical: **FIRE ALARM PERMIT**INSTALLATION OF (5) NEW SPEAKER/STROBES AND (1) DOOR RELEASE RELAY ON TENANT SPACE, ON 9TH FLOOR. NEW DEVICES WILL BE TIED INTO EXISTING FIRE ALARM SYSTEM IN THIS BUILDING.	7/14/2020 //
6/23/2020	2020-1115	1038 W. Fulton Market	100872905	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Exterior		Exterior: REVISION TO PERMIT NUMBER 100750298; NEW ROOFTOP TRELLIS AND RESTROOM; ALL AS PER Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 7/15/20. No change to primary façade.	7/15/2020
7/15/2020	2020-1116	1302 N. Milwaukee	100882257	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Miscellaneous		Misc: change of contractor	7/15/2020
7/15/2020	2020-1117	3950 W. Bryn Mawr	100881918	Municipal Tuberculosis Sanitarium Complex	n 39	Miscellaneous		Misc: Replace Jack/Cylinder On One (1) 5-Stop, 2500lb.cap, 125 FPM, Hydraulic Passenger Elevator #1. Pursuant To The Scope Of Work Submitted. EV004293	7/15/2020
7/15/2020	2020-1118	720 S. Michigan	100881924	Historic Michigan Boulevard Distr	ict 4	Miscellaneous		Misc:Replace Hoist cables On Two (2) 3000lb.cap, Gearless Traction Passenger Elevators #15- 28-Floors, #21 30-Floors. Pursuant To The Scope Of Work Submitted. EV004344	7/15/2020

Thursday, August 06, 2020

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
7/15/2020		2020-1119	4905 S. Woodlawn	100881355	Kenwood District	42	Exterior		Exterior: CUTTING & REPOINTING OF PARAPET WALLS OF COACH HOUSE & OFFICE BAY OF MAIN HOUSE. RE-SEAL ENTRYWAY STEPS. All new mortar and sealant to match historic in color, texture, strength/type, and profile.	7/15/2020 H
7/15/2020		2020-1120	520 S. Michigan	100882055	Historic Michigan Boulevard Distric	ct 4	Miscellaneous		Misc: monthly maintenance	7/15/2020
7/15/2020		2020-1121	224 S. Michigan	Environmental	Historic Michigan Boulevard Distric	ct 42	Environmental		Environmental: Dry grinding only. Care to be taken not to damage surrounding masonry units. No chemical cleaning or sandblasting approved.	7/15/2020
7/15/2020		2020-1122	520 N. Michigan	100866531	McGraw-Hill Building	42	Sign		Sign: ALOHA POKE - WALL SIGN (INSIDE OF THE SHOPS AT NORTH BRIDGE - 4TH FLOOR) - 2"-8"H X 15-0"W (40 SQFT). NO EXTERIOR SIGNAGE APPROVED	7/15/2020
7/15/2020		2020-1123	1645 W. 18th	100859429	Pilsen District	25	Sign		Sign: ATHLETICO PHYSICAL THERAPY - WINDOW SIGN (VINYL BAND 03) - 0'-10"H X 4'-11"W (4 SQFT)	7/15/2020
7/15/2020		2020-1124	1645 W. 18th	100859427	Pilsen District	25	Sign		Sign: ATHLETICO PHYSICAL THERAPY - WINDOW SIGN (VINYL BAND 01) - 0'-10"H X 4'-11"W (4 SQFT)	7/15/2020
5/29/2020	6/24/2020	2020-1125	350 E. Cermak	100875890	R.R. Donnelley Plant	3	Mechanical		Mechanical: INSTALLATION OF WIRELESS COMMUNICATION EQUIPMENT ON THE EXISTING ROOF/PENTHOUSE LEVEL OF AN EXISTING HIGH-RISE BUILDING. SCOPE OF WORK INCLUDES INSTALLATION OF (1) DISH ANTENNA, (1) SONABEAM ON NEWPIPE MOUNT & (1) PROPOSED EQUIPMENT CABINET ON NEW PLATFORM, AS PER Historic preservation stamped plans dated 7/15/20.	
7/15/2020		2020-1126	115 N. Carpenter	100882337	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Miscellaneous		Misc: fire service elevator upgrade on car #3	7/15/2020
6/25/2020		2020-1127	404 W. Harrison	100875691	Old Main Post Office	25	Interior		Interior: SELF-CERT PROJECT: INTERIOR ALTERATIONS IN EXISTING BUILDING FOR 1ST FLOOR FOOD COURT SEATING ALCOVE, AS PER stamped Historic Preservation drawings dated 7/15/20. No work to main lobby space. Any removed stone to be salvaged and reused/stored. Any stone patching material to match stone in color, texture/finish, and overall appearance.	
7/15/2020		2020-1128	1 N. Wacker	100878216	Civic Opera House	42	Mechanical		Electrical: **FIRE ALARM PERMIT**** FIRE ALARM PERMIT ** INSTALLATION OF ELECTROMAGNETIC LOCKING DEVICES PER CBC SECTIONS 10(13-160-269) AND 10(13-160-260) ON FLOORS 32 AND 33	7/15/2020
7/15/2020		2020-1129	333 N. Michigan	100877631	333 N. Michigan Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical: **FIRE ALARM PERMIT**** FIRE ALARM PERMIT ** INSTALLATION OF ELECTROMAGNETIC LOCKING DEVICES PER CBC SECTIONS 10(13-160-269) AND 10(13-160-260) ON FLOORS 25	7/15/2020
7/15/2020		2020-1130	209 S. LaSalle	100876516	Rookery Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical: ELECTRICAL MONTHLY MAINTENANCE PERMIT	7/15/2020
7/15/2020		2020-1131	600 W. Chicago	100880400	Montgomery Ward	42	Mechanical		Electrical: MONTHLY MAINTENANCE ELECTRICAL PERMIT	7/15/2020
7/15/2020		2020-1132	209 S. LaSalle	100880401	Rookery Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical: MONTHLY MAINTENANCE ELECTRICAL PERMIT	7/15/2020
7/15/2020		2020-1133	600 W. Chicago	100876515	Montgomery Ward	42	Mechanical		Electrical: ELECTRICAL MONTHLY MAINTENANCE PERMIT	7/15/2020
7/15/2020		2020-1134	4820 S. Dorchester	100879936	Kenwood District	4	Mechanical		Electrical: BRING DEDICATED LINES FOR KITCHEN GFCI RECEPTACLES AND DEDICATED LINE FOR LAUNDRY FOR UNIT #3	7/15/2020

Thursday, August 06, 2020

Page 8 of 17

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
7/16/2020		2020-1135	1380 E. Hyde Park	100881016	Kenwood District	4	Mechanical		Mechanical: Plumbing only in unit C.	7/16/2020
6/25/2020		2020-1136	10410 S. Maryland	100875709	Pullman District	9	Interior		Interiors: INSTALL NEW WOOD COLUMNS, ADD LVL BEAMS; ADD / REPLACE EXISTING JOISTS IN EXISTING BASEMENT PER Historic Preservation stamped plans. No exterior alterations.	7/16/2020
6/26/2020		2020-1137	120 N. Green	100878430	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Interior		Interiors only: Lowering floor for new entrance from street per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 7/16/20.	7/16/2020
6/26/2020		2020-1138	120 N. Green	100878745	Fulton-Randolph Market District	25	Interior		Interiors only: New electrical room added to basement level per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 7/16/20. No exterior work.	7/16/2020
6/26/2020		2020-1139	1554 N. Hoyne	100878566	Wicker Park District	2	New Construction	n: Garage	New Construction: DEMOLITION OF EXISTING FRAME GARAGE AND CONSTRUCTION OF NEW FLAT ROOF MASONRY GARAGE WITH ROOF DECK AND FRAME ACCESS STAIR per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 7/16/20.	7/16/2020
6/29/2020		2020-1140	144 S. Dearborn	100879476	Marquette Building	42	Interior		Interior: SELF CERT 2019 CBC CODE: INTERIOR BUILD OUT IN AN EXISTING BUILDING SPACE. SCOPE INCLUDES ARCHITECTURE, MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL, AND PLUMBING. NO CHANGE IN USE, F MERCANTILE per stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 7/16/20. No exterior work or storefront replacement permitted. No signage approved with this permit.	7/16/2020
6/29/2020		2020-1141	4718 N. Broadway	100878718	Uptown Square District	46	Interior		Interiors only: INTERIOR OFFICE BUILDOUT TO EXISTING SPACE per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 7/16/20. No exterior work.	7/16/2020
7/16/2020		2020-1142	1060 W. Addison	100882598	Wrigley Field	44	Mechanical		Electrical: Monthly maintenance only.	7/16/2020
5/12/2020	6/29/2020	2020-1143	2317 W. lowa	100860873	Ukrainian Village District	1	Exterior and Inter	rior	Interior and exterior: INTERIOR RENOVATIONS OF 6 D.U. MULTI-FAMILY 3-STORY MASONRY BUILDING WITH BASEMENT, PER Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 7/16/20. Existing glass block windows on the front façade to remain. Existing front doors to remain and be repaired as needed. New windows pe submitted details.	7/16/2020 er
5/27/2020	6/22/2020	2020-1144	2330 N. Cambridge	100872455	Mid-North District	43	Exterior and Inter	rior	Exterior and Interior: EXISTING MULTI-UNIT BUILDING CONVERTED TO SINGLE-FAMILY. INTERIOR RENOVATION AND NEW EXTERIOR CHIMNEYS AS PER PLANS. TWO (2) APPROVED ACARS ATTACHED TO THIS APPLICATION. Per the stamped Historic Preservation drawings dated 07/16/20. New windows on north and west elevations to match existing 8-over-1 double hung windows in type, configuration, profile, materials, color and lite pattern. Infill brick used on the south and west facades and the brick at the new chimney shall match the existing brick on the south facade in color, size, shape, texture and finish. New mortar shall match the historic mortar in color, joint profile, texture and strength/type.	
6/25/2020		2020-1145	3838 N. Alta Vista	100879173	Alta Vista Terrace District	43	Exterior and Inter	rior	Exterior and Interior: THE WORK INCLUDES A 26 SF FRAME ADDITION OF THE FIRST FLOOR OF AN EXISTING 2-STORY MASONRY, SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE per the Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 07/16/20. No work or alterations to the existing windows on the front façade to occur with this approval.	7/16/2020

Thursday, August 06, 2020

Date rec'd Correc'a	l Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
7/16/2020	2020-1146	111 N. Wabash	100879849	Jewelers Row District	42	Mechanical		Electrical: MONTHLY MAINTENANCE PERMIT FOR THE PERIOD OF JULY-SEPT 2020 FOR WORK COMPLETED BY AT&T AT 111 N WABASH ANY QUESTIONS [PLEASE CALL TIM MCGUIRE (SUPERVISING ELECTRICIAN AT&T) 312-220-2408	7/16/2020
7/16/2020	2020-1147	50 W. Washington	100880162	Richard J. Daley Center	42	Mechanical		Electrical: MONTHLY MAINTENANCE PERMIT FOR THE PERIOD OF JULY-SEPT 2020 FOR WORK COMPLETED BY AT&T AT 50 W WASHINGTON ANY QUESTIONS PLEASE CALL TIM MCGUIRE (SUPERVISING ELECTRICIAN AT&T) 312-220-2408	7/16/2020
7/16/2020	2020-1148	141 W. Jackson	100880164	Chicago Board of Trade Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical: MONTHLY MAINTENANCE PERMIT FOR THE PERIOD OF JULY-SEPT 2020 FOR WORK COMPLETED BY AT&T AT 141 W JACKSON ANY QUESTIONS PLEASE CALL TIM MCGUIRE (SUPERVISING ELECTRICIAN AT&T) 312-220-2408	
7/16/2020	2020-1149	121 N. LaSalle	100880165	City Hall - County Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical: MONTHLY MAINTENANCE PERMIT FOR THE PERIOD OF JULY-SEPT 2020 FOR WORK COMPLETED BY AT&T AT 121 N LA SALLE ANY QUESTIONS PLEASE CALL TIM MCGUIRE (SUPERVISING ELECTRICIAN AT&T) 312-220-2408	7/16/2020
7/16/2020	2020-1150	1060 W. Addison	100880166	Wrigley Field	44	Mechanical		Electrical: MONTHLY MAINTENANCE PERMIT FOR THE PERIOD OF JULY-SEPT 2020 FOR WORK COMPLETED BY AT&T AT 1060 W ADDISON ANY QUESTIONS PLEASE CALL TIM MCGUIRE (SUPERVISING ELECTRICIAN AT&T) 312-220-2408	
7/16/2020	2020-1151	333 N. Michigan	100880538	333 N. Michigan Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical: MONTHLY MAINTENANCE PERMIT FOR THE PERIOD OF JULY-SEPT 2020 FOR WORK COMPLETED BY AT&T AT 333 N MICHIGAN ANY QUESTIONS PLEASE CALL TIM MCGUIRE (SUPERVISING ELECTRICIAN AT&T) 312-220-2408	7/16/2020
7/16/2020	2020-1152	1471 N. Milwaukee	100873046	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Sign		Sign: PERMANENT, NON-ILLUMINATED, AWNING WITH TEXT; N/W ELEVATION; 349 SQ/FT; 28 SQ/FT OF TEXT: SWEETGREEN	7/16/2020
7/16/2020	2020-1153	1471 N. Milwaukee	100873049	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Sign		Sign: PERMANENT, ILLUMINATED, PROJECTING WALL SIGN; S/W ELEVATION; SQ/FT; SWEETGREEN per the Historic Preservation stamped drawings dated 07/16/20. Attachment locations shall be limited to mortar joints only. Electrical conduit and transformer boxes shall be concealed.	5 7/16/2020
7/16/2020	2020-1154	53 W. Jackson	100878506	Monadnock Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical: BUILDING ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCE WORK FOR JULY 2020	7/16/2020
3/17/2020 7/8/202	20 2020-1155	1041 N. Hoyne	100865011	Ukrainian Village District	2	Exterior		Exterior: REVISION TO PERMIT #100842039: DEMOLISH EXIST'G (2) CAR MAS. GARAGE & CONSTRUCT (3) CAR MASONRY GARAGE & NEW ROOF DECK ON BLDG & GARAGE ONLY per stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 7/17/20. No change to front façade permitted with this approval.	
7/17/2020	2020-1156	1827 S. Racine	100882675	Pilsen District	25	Mechanical		Electrical: **ELECTRICAL ONLY PERMIT**CORRECT IMPROPER WIRING AND CONNECTION IN EXISTING PANELS. ANCHOR DOWN CONDUITS, BOXES AND PUT IN PROPER BOXES AND TROUGHS AS NEEDED.	7/17/2020)

Thursday, August 06, 2020

Page 10 of 17

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
6/29/2020		2020-1157	3916 N. Tripp	100879592	Nuveen House	45	Exterior and Inter	rior	Interior and Exterior: INTERIOR AND EXTERIOR RENOVATIONS TO EXISTING 3 STORY TYPE 3B CONSTRUCTION SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE INCLUDING MEP IMPROVEMENTS, & EXTERIOR FACADE UPDATES AS PER stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 7/17/20. Siding on new addition to match profile and Ia[exposure of remainder of house. New windows to be wood or aluminum clad wood double hung windows. No window replacement contrary to approved scope. Any siding, trim, balusters, or railing on the front porch or new portion of south elevation to match the historic in size, color, material, and profile. Power washing of foundation not to exceed 400PSI.	7/17/2020
4/17/2020	6/25/2020	2020-1158	10432 S. Prospect	100870608	Walter Burley Griffin Place	19	Exterior		Exterior: REPLACING AND REPAIRING HISTORIC HANDRAILS AND BALLUSTERS IN THE SAME ORIENTATION per the Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 07/17/20. No other exterior work to occur with this approval.	7/17/2020 d
7/1/2020		2020-1159	18 S. Michigan	100876321	Historic Michigan Boulevard Distric	ct 42	Exterior		Exterior: INSTALLATION AT THE ROOF OF AN EXISTING 12-STORY OFFICE BUILDING OF 47 C USTOM TIE-BACK DAVITS CONNECTED TO THE ROOF FRAMING STRUCTURE USING BEAM CLAMPS AS PER Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 7/20/20. No impact to façades.	7/20/2020
7/20/2020		2020-1160	4116 S. Ellis	1000881634	Oakland District	4	New Construction	n: Garage	New Construction: Garage: New garage at rear of lot. No work to main building.	7/20/2020
7/20/2020		2020-1161	4849 S. Kenwood	100882574	Kenwood District	4	Exterior		Exterior: NORTH,SOUTH, AND EAST ELEVATIONS REMOVE & REPLACE TUCKPOINTING(218 SQ FT) OF DEFECTIVE BRICK ONLY NO STRUCTURAL WORK - NO WORK TO WEST FACADE. NEW MASONRY TO MATCH HISTORIC IN COLOR, TEXTURE, SIZE, AND OVERALL APPEARANCE.	7/20/2020 I
7/20/2020		2020-1162	350 E. Cermak	100882922	R.R. Donnelley Plant	3	Mechanical		Electrical: MAINTENANCE FOR AUGUST 2020	7/20/2020
7/20/2020		2020-1163	350 E. Cermak	100882923	R.R. Donnelley Plant	3	Mechanical		Electrical: LOW VOLTAGE CABLING FOR AUGUST 2020	7/20/2020
7/21/2020		2020-1164	5033 S. Dorchester	100875351	Kenwood District	4	Exterior		Exterior: SOLAR PANEL PERMIT. ERECT A PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAY ON THE ROOF per submitted exhibits. No other work.	7/21/2020
7/20/2020		2020-1165	1513 N. Milwaukee	100882969	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Exterior		Exterior: TUCKPOINTING - NO STRUCTURAL WORK - 400 SQFT. New mortar to match existing in color, type, texture and joint profile.	7/21/2020
7/21/2020		2020-1166	1932 N. Lincoln	100881786	Lincoln Avenue Rowhouses	43	Exterior		Exterior: SOLAR PANEL PERMIT. ERECT A PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAY ON THE ROOF per submitted exhibits. Panels to be laid flat on a flat roof.	7/21/2020
7/2/2020		2020-1167	20 N. Wacker	100874709	Civic Opera House	42	Interior		Interior: SELF-CERT. PROJECT: INTERIOR OFFICE BUILD OUT IN EXISTING OFFICE BUILDING ON THE 9TH FLOOR, SUITE 960. NEW PARTITIONS, PLUMBING, VENTILATION AND ELECTRICAL AS PER stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 7/21/20. No exterior work or window replacement permitted with this approval.	7/21/2020

Thursday, August 06, 2020

Page 11 of 17

Date rec'd Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District Wa	rd	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
7/21/2020	2020-1168	206 W. Eugenie	100882773	Old Town Triangle District	43	Exterior		Exterior: TUCKPOINTING - NO STRUCTURAL WORK - 1600 SQFT - SOUTH FACADE AND SOUTHEAST CORNER ONLY. ALL REMOVED MASONRY TO BE SALVAGED AND REINSTALLED. ANY NEW MASONRY TO MATCH HISTORIC IN SIZE, COLOR, TEXTURE, AND OVERALL APPEARANCE. All new mortar to match historic in color, texture, strength/type, and profile.	7/21/2020
7/21/2020	2020-1169	206 W. Eugenie	Environmental	Old Town Triangle District	43	Environmental		Environmental: Dry grinding only. Care to be taken not to damage surrounding masonry units. New mortar to match historic in color, texture, strength/type, and profile. No sandblasting or chemical cleaning permitted.	7/21/2020
7/7/2020	2020-1170	820 E. 106th	100881044	Pullman District	9	Exterior		Exterior: REMOVE AND REPLACE (2) EXISTING REAR OPEN WOOD PORCHES AND STAIRS AS PER Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 7/21/20.	7/21/2020
7/21/2020	2020-1171	3916 N. Tripp	100882842	Nuveen House	45	Exterior		Exterior: STRIP PAINT, REPAIR & REPLACE ROTTED WOOD CLAPBOARD, FASCIA, AND TRIM TO MATCH HISTORIC, PAINT. All siding to be salvaged and retained when possible. Any new siding to match the historic in material and lap exposure. Any replacement trim to match historic in dimensions, profile, and material.	7/21/2020
7/7/2020	2020-1172	433 W. Van Buren	100877743	Old Post Office Building	25	Interior		Interiors only: SELF CERT: RETAIL BUILDOUT FOR WALGREENS DRUGSTORE per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 7/21/20.	7/21/2020
7/13/2020	2020-1173	600 W. Chicago	100881225	Montgomery Ward & Co. Catalog House	e 27	Interior		Interior: INTERIOR BUILD OUT OF AN EXISTING OFFICE SPACE WITH RESEARCH ROOMS ON THE 7TH FLOOR OF A HIGH RISE BUILDING. NO CHANGE OF USE. NO CHANGE IN OCCUPANCY. THE BUILDING HAS A FULLY AUTOMATIC SPRINKLER SYSTEM. SCOPE OF WORK INCLUDES MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL, PLUMBING AND ARCHITECTURAL. No exterior work or window replacement permitted with this approval.	7/22/2020
7/22/2020	2020-1174	307 N. Michigan	100883388	Old Republic Building	42	Miscellaneous		Misc: Replace Hoist Ropes On Six (6) 2500lb.cap, 700 FPM, Gearless Traction Passenger Elevators #1, #2, #5, & #6 25-Floors, #3 & #4 26-Floors. Pursuant To The Scope Of Work Submitted. EV004212	7/22/2020
7/22/2020	2020-1175	644 W. Arlington	100883382	Arlington-Deming District	43	Miscellaneous		Misc: Installation of New Maxton Valve on One(1) 2000LB Capacity, 5-Floor, Passenger Elevator, pursuant to the scope of work submitted.(EV000152)644 W. Arlington	7/22/2020
7/22/2020	2020-1176	125 S. Clark	100883434	Commercial National Bank/Commonwealth Edison Building	42	Miscellaneous		Misc: Installation of one(1) 750LB Capacity, Vertical Platform Lift, pursuant to the scope of work plans submitted.(A CAR REQUIRED)	7/22/2020
7/22/2020	2020-1177	141 W. Jackson	100883452	Chicago Board of Trade Building	42	Miscellaneous		Misc: Modernization of Four(4) 5000LB Capacity, 12-Floor, 700FPM, Passenger Elevators, pursuant to the scope of work submitted.(EV002936) ELEVATORS 1A-4A	7/22/2020

Thursday, August 06, 2020

Page 12 of 17

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
7/21/2020		2020-1178	2132 N. Stockton	100873954	Lion House	43	Miscellaneous		Misc: STRUCTURAL ONLY: INSTALLATION OF EARTH RETENTION SYSTEM ONLY AT LOWER LEVEL ELECTRICAL ROOM TO ADDRESS FIELD ISSUES WITH EXISTING CONDITIONS LINCOLN PARK ZOO LION HOUSE. NO WORK TO LION HOUSE BUILDING APPROVED WITH THIS PERMIT.	7/22/2020 1
7/22/2020		2020-1179	433 W. Van Buren	100879858	Old Chicago Main Post Office	25	Mechanical		Electrical: **FIRE ALARM PERMIT**** FIRE ALARM PERMIT ** INSTALLATION OF ELECTROMAGNETIC LOCKING DEVICES PER CBC SECTIONS 10(13-160-269) AND 10(13-160-260) ON FLOOR 7	7/22/2020
7/22/2020		2020-1180	600 W. Chicago	100883329	Montgomery Ward	27	Mechanical		Mechanical: Replace Governor Tail Sheave and Governor Cables and Safety Switcheson One(1) 10000LB Capacity, 10-Floor Freight Elevator; One(1) 10000LB Capacity, 9-Floor, Freight Elevator; and Replace Safety Switches on One(1) 3000LB Capacity, 9-Floor, Passenger Elevator.	7/22/2020
7/24/2020		2020-1181	20 N. Wacker	100883259	Civic Opera House	42	Mechanical		Electrical: Branch circuits only.	7/24/2020
7/24/2020		2020-1182	538 W. Deming	100872275	Arlington-Deming District	43	Exterior		Exterior: ROOF RECOVER ONLY - NO STRUCTURAL WORK, TUCKPOINTING - NO STRUCTURAL WORK - 2500 SQFT. New roofing material to be synthetic slate tile. New mortar to match historic in color, texture, strength/type, and profile.	7/24/2020
7/24/2020		2020-1183	141 W. Jackson	100883765	Chicago Board of Trade Building	42	Miscellaneous		Misc: monthly maintenance	7/24/2020
7/24/2020		2020-1184	300 W. Adams	100877512	300 W. Adams St. Office Bldg	42	Mechanical		Electrical: **FIRE ALARM PERMIT**INSTALLATION OF ELECTROMAGNETIC LOCKING DEVICES. No other work.	7/24/2020
11/22/2019	7/27/2020	2020-1185	1400 N. Milwaukee	100841985	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Sign		Sign: EAST ELEVATION: 5' x 1'-6" ILLUMINATED BADE SIGN "FULTONGRACE" per the Historic Preservation stamped drawings dated 07/27/2020. Sign attachments shall be limited to mortar joints only. Electrical conduit boxes and transformers shall be concealed.	7/27/2020
7/27/2020		2020-1186	1146 W. 18th St.	100883502	Pilsen District	25	Mechanical		Electrical: **ELECTRICAL ONLY PERMIT**REPLACE EXISTING 200 AMP SERVICE WITH NEW 400 AMP SERVICE AT RE SAME LOCATION AND ADD 1 NEW CIRCUIT FOR EACH OF THE 4 KITCHENS	7/27/2020
7/27/2020		2020-1187	618 S. Michigan	100883804	Historic Michigan Boulevard Distri	ct 42	Mechanical		Electrical: LOW VOLTAGE PERMITSTAGE 2 CLASSROOMJOB #64759 (pa)	7/27/2020
7/27/2020		2020-1188	3022 W. Palmer	Environmental	Logan Square Boulevards District	32	Environmental		Environmental: Dry grinding only. Care to be taken not to damage surrounding masonry units. No chemical cleaning or sandblasting permitted.	7/27/2020
7/27/2020		2020-1189	404 W. Harrison	100881721	Old Main Post Office	25	Miscellaneous		Misc: change of contractor	7/27/2020
7/27/2020		2020-1190	300 W. Adams	100881341	300 W. Adams St. Office Bldg	42	Miscellaneous		Misc: change of contractor	7/27/2020
7/27/2020		2020-1191	1710 N. Hudson	100879471	Old Town Triangle District	43	Exterior		Exterior: REPAIRS ONLY TO EXISTING REAR GROUND LEVEL WOOD DECK-PAVER INTSALL - WORK SAME AS EXISTING. Repair to existing deck only, no change in height and size. Pavers to be replaced in kind.	7/28/2020

Thursday, August 06, 2020

Page 13 of 17

Date rec'd Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
7/8/2020	2020-1192	900 W. Randolph	100876981	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Interior		Interiors only: MINOR INTERIOR ALTERATIONS TO AN EXISTING RETAIL SUITE 6 AS PER PLANS. NO CHANGE IN USE. NO MECHANICAL, PLUMB AND STRUCTURAL WORK per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 7/2 No work to existing storefronts.	ING,
7/9/2020	2020-1193	1726 N. Sedgwick	100879974	Old Town Triangle District	43	Exterior and Interi	or	Interior and exterior: CURRENT AND PROPOSED USE/OCCUPANCY CLASSIFICATION IS A2 RESIDENTIAL. INTERIOR MODIFICATION OF BASI LEVEL DWELLING UNIT. INSTALLATION OF JACUZZI AND STACKED WASHER/DRYER IN 3RD FLOOR UNIT. UPGRADE EGRESS LIGHTING/SIG COMMON CORRIDORS. FRONT FENCE (BRICK AND IRON) per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 7/28/20.	
7/10/2020	2020-1194	118 E. Erie	100875611	Farwell Building	44	Interior		Interiors only: REVISION TO PERMIT 100819133 39TH FLOOR CONDO UN INSTALL FIRE RATED DOORS PER PLANS. NO CHANGE IN USE. NO MEP WORK. No other work.	
7/28/2020	2020-1195	1505 W. Jackson	100880324	Jackson Boulevard District	28	Interior		Interior: REPLACE FLOOR AND DRYALL TILING ON 1ST AND 2ND FLOORS REPLACE SHOWER DOOR, DRYWALL UP TO 5 SHEETS, ALL WORK SAM EXISTING. NO EXTERIOR DOOR OR WINDOW REPLACEMENT.	
7/28/2020	2020-1196	439 W. Roslyn	100849196	Arlington and Roslyn Place Distric	t 43	Exterior		Exterior: TUCKPOINTING - NO STRUCTURAL WORK - 120 SQFT. New m match historic in regard to color, type, texture and joint profile of historic. No c work permitted.	
7/28/2020	2020-1197	600 W. Chicago	100836826	Montgomery Ward	27	Mechanical		Electrical only: BUILDING AUTOMATION IN TEMPUS SPACE ON THE 5TH FLOOR. No other work.	7/28/2020
7/28/2020	2020-1198	600 W. Chicago	100884161	Montgomery Ward	27	Mechanical		Electrical: TEMPERATURE CONTROL FOR LAB ON 7TH FLOOR WITH MA AIR, ADD 7-LAB SUPPLY & 7- LAB EXHAUST.	KE-UP 7/28/2020
7/28/2020	2020-1199	200 S. Michigan	100884237	Historic Michigan Boulevard Distric	ct 42	Mechanical		Electrical only: PROVIDE AND INSTALL 170 CATEGORY 6 LOW VOLTAGE LOCATIONS. TERMINATIONS AND TESTING INCLUDED. No other work	
7/28/2020	2020-1200	1909 S. Ashland	100875977	Pilsen District	25	Exterior		Exterior: TUCKPOINT THROUGHOUT INCL BASE LIMESTONE, REMOVE COURSES OF BRICK, REPLACE FLASH LINTEL REPLACE AT NORTH AND SOUTH; REMOVE AND REPLACE BRICKS per submitted exhibits. New me match historic in regard to color, type, texture and joint profiles. Existing mass be retained and reinstalled whenever possible. Any required new masonry to historic in regard to size, color, texture and overall appearance. No window replacement or other work permited with this approval.	ortar to enry to
7/13/2020	2020-1201	846 W. Armitage	100877038	Armitage-Halsted District	43	Interior		Interiors only: SELF CERT: REVISION TO PERMIT #100863081 FOR TENAI IMPROVEMENTS TO EXISTING ROTHY'S RETAIL SPACE per Historic Prese stamped plans dated 7/28/20. No change to existing storefronts.	
7/13/2020	2020-1202	1144 W. 18th	100859594	Pilsen District	25	Interior		Interiors only: INTERIOR RENOVATION FOR NEW GOLDEN GAI SUSHI RESTAURANT AT EXISTING 3 STORY MIXED USE STEEL FRAME BUILDIN Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 7/28/20.	7/28/2020 IG per

Thursday, August 06, 2020

Page 14 of 17

Date rec'd Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
7/15/2020	2020-1203	1827 N. Lincoln Park	100882324	Old Town Triangle District	43	Exterior		Exterior: REMOVE AND REPLACE REAR OPEN WOOD BALCONY SAME SIZE AND LOCATION per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 7/28/20. No work to primary façade.	7/28/2020
7/15/2020	2020-1204	618 S. Michigan	100881189	Historic Michigan Boulevard Distric	t 42	Interior		Interiors only: INTERIOR ALTERATIONS TO EXISTING 2ND FLOOR CLASSROOM AS PER PLANS. NO PLUMBING WORK. 2019 CHICAGO BUILDING REHAB CODE per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 7/28/20.	
7/27/2020	2020-1205	6758 S. Bennett	100879959	Jackson Park Highlands District	5	Mechanical	6/2/2016	Plumbing: ALTERNATIVE CODE APPROVAL TO USE SCHEDULE 40 PVC FOR DRAINAGE & VENT PIPE MATERIAL ABOVE & BELOW GRADE & CHANGE PLUMBING CONTRACTOR TO DGN GROUP INC. FOR permit no. 100678360	7/28/2020
7/27/2020	2020-1206	907 W. Armitage	100882239	Armitage-Halsted District	43	Interior		Interior: REF. VIOLATION #CN103025 - REPAIR BASEMENT REAR AREA/ 1ST FLOOR JOISTS AT EAST ELEVATIO AND ADD INSTALL SUPPORT POST PER STRUCTURAL ENGINEER'S DRAWING	7/28/2020
7/29/2020	2020-1207	1134 W. 18th	100873831	Pilsen District	25	Exterior		Exterior: STOREFRONT WINDOW REPLACEMENT ON FIRST FLOOR ONLY per the Historic Preservation stamped drawings and narrative dated 07/29/20. No work to the existing ornamental stone on the columns. No alterations to the 2nd floor windows to occur with this approval.	
7/29/2020	2020-1208	810 W. Randolph	100884338	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Mechanical		Electrical: INSTALLATION OF A NEW NON-REQUIRED ADDRESSABLE FIRE ALARM SYSTEM (FIRE WARDEN NFW-50X) PROTECTING AN EXISTING 2-STOR BUILDING PLUS A BASEMENT LEVEL.	7/29/2020 RY
7/29/2020	2020-1209	200 S. Michigan	100884508	Historic Michigan Boulevard Distric	t 42	Mechanical		Electrical: Monthly maintenance only.	7/29/2020
7/29/2020	2020-1210	1 N. LaSalle	100884521	One North LaSalle Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical: Monthly maintenance only.	7/29/2020
7/29/2020	2020-1211	20 N. Wacker	100884525	Civic Opera House	42	Mechanical		Electrical: Monthly maintenance only.	7/29/2020
7/27/2020	2020-1212	2020 S. Allport	100880101	Pilsen District	25	Exterior		Exterior: Roof recover only.	7/29/2020
7/27/2020	2020-1213	208 W. St. Paul	100879980	Old Town Triangle District	43	Exterior		Exterior: TUCKPOINTING - NO STRUCTURAL WORK - 600 SQFT. New mortar to match existing in color, type, texture and joint profile.	7/29/2020
7/14/2020	2020-1214	4907 S. Greenwood	100880899	Kenwood District	4	Exterior		Exterior: REPAIR SOUTH ELEVATION PARAPET WALL, TUCKPOINT NORTH ELEVATION. All mortar to match historic in regard to color, type, texture and joint profile. All work same as existing.	7/29/2020
7/29/2020	2020-1215	1000 W. Fulton Market	1000884462	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Mechanical		Electrical: MONTHLY MAINTENANCE FOR AUGUST 2020. MARON ELECTRIC WILL BE SERVING AS THE SUPERVISING ELECTRICIAN IN THE BUILDING LOCATED AT 1000 W FULTON.	7/29/2020
7/29/2020	2020-1216	600 W. Chicago	100884606	Montgomery Ward	27	Mechanical		Electrical: LOW VOLTAGE STRUCTURED CABLING ON 7TH FLOOR FOR TEMPU	S 7/29/2020

Thursday, August 06, 2020

Page 15 of 17

Date rec'd	Correc'd Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District W	ard	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
7/14/2020	2020-121	7 2338 W. Iowa	100882138	Ukrainian Village District	1	Exterior		Exterior: REMOVE REAR ENCLOSED 3 STORY ENCLOSED PORCH & REPLACE WITH NEW REAR OPEN WOOD PORCHES PER PLAN Per the Historic Preservation stamped drawings dated 07/29/20. The new porch shall ne no higher or wider than the main building. The existing roof and joists on the existing porch are to remain. No work to the front façade or windows to occur with this approval.	7/29/2020
7/7/2020	7/24/2020 2020-121	8 2131 W. Le Moyne	100876708	Wicker Park District	2	Exterior		Exterior: 07/30/20 - EXISTING USE: RESIDENTIAL DETACHED HOUSE. PROPOSED USE: RESIDENTIAL DETACHED HOUSE. EXISTING OCCUPANCY: RESIDENTIAL GROUP R-5. PROPOSED OCCUPANCY: RESIDENTIAL GROUP R-5. REMODEL OF EXISTING DETACHED ACCESSORY BUILDING INTO A SINGLE DWELLING UNIT OVER A 2-CAR GARAGE WITH ASSOCIATED MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL, PLUMBING, AND ROOFING WORK. Per the Historic Preservation stamped drawings dated 07/3020. No work to the main house to occur with this approval. New brick to match historic units in size, shape, color, texture and finish. New mortar to match historic mortar in color, joint profile, texture, strength/type. No alterations to existing windows.	
7/30/2020	2020-121	9 11303 S. Langley	100883559	Pullman District	9	Exterior		Exterior: DOORS (REPLACEMENT ONLY): QTY 2 per the Historic Preservation stamped photo dated 07/30/20. 1 exterior door has been installed on the front elevation. The other door is interior. No other work is approved with this permit.	7/30/2020
7/30/2020	2020-122	20 1915 W. Schiller	100884454	Wicker Park District	1	Mechanical		Electrical only: REPL;ACE DAMAGED 100A SERVICE RISER WITH A 200 AMPERE, INSTALL A GROUND ROD TO EXISTING METERING CABINET, INSTAL COLD WATER GROUND TO STREET SIDE OF THE METER. NO other work.	7/30/2020 L
7/30/2020	2020-122	1835 W. Harrison	100882714	Cook County Hospital Administration Building	27	Mechanical		Electrical only: **FIRE ALARM PERMIT**FIRE ALARM SYSTEM ALTERATIONS TO FLOOR 1 IN AN EXISTING HIGH RISE BLDG. NO other work.	O 7/30/2020
7/30/2020	2020-122	2 108 W. Germania	100870704	Germania Club Building	2	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Change of Electrical Contractor	7/30/2020
7/30/2020	2020-122	23 600 W. Chicago	100879570	Montgomery Ward	27	Mechanical		Electrical: **FIRE ALARM PERMIT**** FIRE ALARM PERMIT ** INSTALLATION OF ELECTROMAGNETIC LOCKING DEVICES OER CBC SECTIONS 10(13-160-269) AND 10(13-160-260) ON FLOOR 7.	7/30/2020
7/30/2020	2020-122	24 11303 S. Langley	100883559	Pullman District	9	Exterior and Inter	ior	Exterior and Interior: DOORS (REPLACEMENT ONLY): QTY 2 per the Historic Preservation stamped photo dated 07/30/20. 1 exterior door has been installed on the front elevation. The other door is interior. No other work is approved with this permit.	
7/30/2020	2020-122	25 1329 E. 50th	100884828	Kenwood District	4	Mechanical		Electrical: EMERGENCY REPAIR-REPLACEMENT OF STORM DAMAGED SERVIC MAST AND METER SOCKET. (1) METER	E 7/30/2020
7/30/2020	2020-122	26 433 W. Van Buren	100884824	Old Main Post Office	25	Mechanical		Electrical: VOICE AND DATA CABLING FOR CISCO MERAKI CHICAGO AT 433 W. VAN BUREN STREET CHICAGO	7/30/2020
7/31/2020	2020-122	27 121 N. LaSalle	100884968	City Hall - County Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical: DATA CABLING FOR POS, CAMERAS, SPEAKER SYSTEM. No other work.	7/31/2020

Thursday, August 06, 2020

Page 16 of 17

Date rec'd Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
7/31/2020	2020-1228	2003 W. 103rd	100879157	Longwood Drive District	19	Exterior		Exterior: SOLAR PANEL PERMIT. ERECT A PHOTOVOLTAIC SOLAR ARRAY ON THE ROOF PER SUBMITTED EXHIBITS. NO other work.	7/31/2020
7/30/2020	2020-1229	1616 N. Hudson	100883960	Old Town Triangle District	43	Mechanical		Electrical: FURNISH AND INSTALL A 50 AMP CAR CHARGER WITH A DEMAND CONTROLLER. Car charger and all conduit to be installed in the parking garage.	7/31/2020
7/17/2020	2020-1230	141 W. Jackson	100881673	Chicago Board of Trade Building	42	Interior		Interior: [SELF-CERTIFICATION PROJECT] INTERIOR ALTERATIONS TO EXISTING 6TH FLOOR OFFICE SPACE, AS PER PLANS (HIRE COUNSEL). NO CHANGE IN USE. EXISTING USE TO REMAIN. Per the Historic Preservation stamped drawings dated 07/31/20. No exterior work or alterations to the windows to occur with this approval.	7/31/2020
7/17/2020	2020-1231	141 W. Jackson	100876697	Chicago Board of Trade Building	42	Interior		Interior: INSTALLATION OF A NEW DOMESTIC COLD-WATER RISERS TO REPLACE 80 YEAR OLD RISERS AS PER PLANS. Per the Historic Preservation stamped drawings dated 07/31/20. No exterior work to occur with this approval.	7/31/2020
6/26/2020	2020-1250	1450 N. Astor	100878540	Astor Street District	43	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: REINSTATE PERMIT #100730699; same owner and contractors.	7/14/2020
5/11/2020 7/6/2020	0 2020-1251	2705 W. Logan	100873318	Logan Square Boulevards District	32	Exterior		Exterior: REMOVE AND REPLACE A MAX OF 150 SQ FT OF DEFECTIVE BRICK WITH SAME LIKE AND KIND. New brick to match existing in size, color, texture and overall appearance.	7/14/2020

TOTAL # OF PERMIT APPLICATIONS APPROVED:	198	
TOTAL # OF REVIEWS PERFORMED	199	
AVERAGE # OF DAYS TO ISSUE CORRECTIONS/APPROVAL		4.0